-2~ September 11, 1963

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

Oi1 Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

the operator may produce any portion of the allowable that
he desires from each well. As the combined production
status for both wells since July 1960 when the No. 3 well
went on production hag not exceeded a 160-acre one-well
non-marginal allowable in the Tubb Gas Pool, the Commisgion
does not feel that any action is necessary on its part con-
cerning these two wells. Of course, any interested party
may file an application for hearing concerning the wellg
and the production therefrom if he so desires.

Very truly yours,

P Mburnebig-

J. M. DURRETT, Jr.
Attorney

JMD/esr

CC: Mr. John F. Russell
Attorney at r1aw
500 North Main
Roswell, New Mexico






